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1. Please confirm that the M/WBE goals referenced on page 3 do not apply to this procurement as it is not 

a Capital Improvement Program.  

Answer: Yes it applies.  

 

2. Follow up to question 11 (from first submission) From the RFP: St Louis is investing in alternative 

breakfast programs at the MS and HS with grab & go and breakfast carts? Are any of these programs 

already in place and where? Is there a timeline in place for completion?  

Answer: Schools that already have both café breakfast and grab & go breakfast in place are Carnahan, 

Carr Lane, Central, Clyde C, Des Peres, Compton-Drew, Fanning, Gateway Stem, Long, McKinley, 

Metro, NAPA, Northwest, Soldan, Sumner, Vashon, Henry, Yeatman, AESM, Madison, Cleveland, 

Busch. The timeline and completion should be noted in your business plan. 

 

3. Who owns the equipment including service lines, beverage coolers, air screen coolers and service ware? 

Answer: SLPS. 

 

4. How many charter schools or any outside agencies do SLPS provide meals for? Please provide which 

dayparts and how many meals per day for each agency and include enrollment. 

Answer:  None, FSMC only serves SLPS students at multiple sites. Attachment #2. 

 

5. Please include the college name, enrollment, and meals served per day by meal part. Does the FSMC 

provide any additional service to these locations such as catering, snacks or concessions? How is the 

food being delivered---bulk, pre-portioned, other? 

Answer: Same as above, we only serve SLPS students. Attachment #2 shows sites and SLPS vans 

deliver, how food is packed would be up to each FSMC. 

 

6. To clarify previously submitted question #21 requesting the food service budget, alternatively please 

include the S&P report.  

Answer: Previous response look at Attachment #3. 

 



RFP# 016-1718 Food Service Management        ADDENDUM NO. 2– QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

7. Will there be an opportunity to ask follow-up questions on the responses provided by the district (given 

that such clarification would be after the original question deadline). 

Answer:  No. 

 

8. If at all possible, please extend the deadline for submission by 3-5 days in order to provide all bidders 

sufficient time to process the detailed financial and other information provided in your responses. It is 

our desire to submit a competitive price and service proposal. As a non-incumbent bidder, will need time 

to process information which was not provided in the original RFP.  

Answer: The deadline will be extended until Friday, October 27
th

.  See Addendum: Bid Due Date 

Extension. 

 

9. Please confirm that the 11 people listed as catering staff are exclusively assigned to catering.   

Answer: All used for catering and 801 café support. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

End of Addendum 2. 


